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National Intelligence Council 23 February 1982

NOTE FOR DISTRIBUTION
FROM : NIO for East Asia
SUBJECT: East Asia Warning Meeting

Attached is the assessment prepared on the
basis of the Community views expressed at the 17
February warning meeting.

You or your representative are invited to
attend the next warning meeting scheduled for
1400 hours, Wednesday, 24 March, in Room 6 E 60,
CIA Headquarters. Please provide your reproc
sentative's name and c]earances|
by COB 23 March.

Distribution
State - Wever Gim
DIA -
SWS - I
Air Force - Paul Spencer
Army - Norman Wells
Navy - Andrew Cook
USMC - Mark Silver
Treasury - Art Long
NSC ~ Donald Gregg &

Richard Childress

NSA -
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DDI 1617-82

THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

National Intelligence Council

25 February 1982

25X1
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH : National Intelligence Officer for Warning
FROM : David D. Gries
National Intelligence Officer for East Asia
SUBJECT : East Asia Warning Assessment
The following items were discussed by the Community Representatives
at the 17 February warning meeting.
DPRK Indicators —- Examination of this topic was concluded. | 25XH
25X

[We wiIT alsoc be distributing 20X1

to Representatives the DIA Indicators List. It was observed that a
glossary of agreed warning terms could limit misunderstandings within
the Community.

Topics which may be examined at the March session include: Chinese
leadership succession; and SRV and DK activities in Kampuchea.

D O e
L
David D. Gries

25X1
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